
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
February 21, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Isles of Bartram Park 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
 
February 15, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors is 
scheduled for Friday, February 21, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 
West Town Place, Suite114, St. Augustine, FL 32092.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:  
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comment 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Board Members 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 8, 2025 Meeting 
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Guidance 
 
 VI. Innovative Maintenance Report 
 
 VII.  Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer 
     

C. Manager  
 

D. First Choice Aquatics 
     



 2 

      IX.  Supervisors’ Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024, and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures 

  
   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 16, 2025 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 
 XIII. Adjournment    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on February 21, 2025 desires to elect the 
below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Treasurer  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer 

  Matthew Biagetti  Assistant Treasurer 

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary   

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary 

  Darrin Mossing  Assistant Secretary 

  Matthew Biagetti  Assistant Secretary 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 21ST DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Friday, November 8, 2024 at 9:03 a.m. at the Offices of GMS, 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Scott Forshey-Friedman  Chairman 
 Nancy Brown Supervisor 
 Scott Kelley by phone Supervisor 
 Zenzi Rogers Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were:  
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 
  
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. Three Board members were present in 

person constituting a quorum.  

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comment 

 Mr. Oliver noted no members of the public were present today.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the August 6, 2024 and 
August 9, 2024 Meetings 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the August 6, 2024, and August 9, 2024, meetings and 

asked if there were any changes. The Board had no changes to the minutes.  

 



November 8, 2024 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Forshey-Friedman, seconded by Ms. Rogers, 
with all in favor, the Minutes of August 6, 2024, and August 9, 2024, 
Meetings, were approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 
Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2024 Audit  

 Mr. Oliver stated that as a unit of the government of Florida, they must hire an independent 

CPA firm to conduct an annual financial audit. He explained the selection is made through the 

RFP process, where the Board of Supervisors selects the audit firm with an engagement letter in 

the amount of $4,100, which is the budgeted amount in the FY24 budget. Mr. Oliver stated they 

are looking for a motion to ratify the execution of that engagement letter.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Forshey-Friedman, seconded by Ms. Rogers, 
with all in favor, the Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & 
Associates for the Fiscal Year 2024 Audit, was ratified. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-01, 
Amending the Capital Reserve Fund Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this is the requirement to begin the audit process to bring the line 

items into balance. Mr. Oliver noted that they adopted a budget to have revenues of $50,000. He 

said they earned interest on the revenues, but by not having the $50,000 at the beginning of the 

year and having to pay out payments before there was money put into the Gap Fund Reserve Fund, 

they didn’t earn a lot of interest. Mr. Oliver stated that the interest earned was $233.  He noted that 

looking at the budget, there is the $50,000 plus the interest earnings, which total $50,233. Mr. 

Oliver also mentioned the expenditure and capital outlay. He stated they did not budget a specific 

amount for projects. He noted that there was $8,564 for projects. Mr. Oliver said the net impact of 

the capital reserve balance is $91,669. Mr. Oliver explained that they were looking for a motion to 

adopt so they could start the audit process.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Brown, seconded by Mr. Forshey-Friedman 
with all in favor, Resolution 2025-01, Amending the Capital Reserve 
Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2024, was approved.  

 

  



November 8, 2024 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 Mr. Oliver noted they could swear in the new supervisors with the general election behind 

them. Mr. Oliver indicated they had to wait 14 days after a general election on November 19th. He 

also noted that they would ensure that happened well before the next meeting on February 21, 

2025. Mr. Oliver stated they could call a special meeting if needed.  

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber wanted to remind the Board members who have been on the Board since March 

30th that if they hadn’t already, they had until the end of the year to complete the ethics training. 

Mr. Haber stated that he could answer any questions.  

            Mr. Forshey-Freidman asked about getting a certificate with the free online version of the 

ethics training class. Mr. Forshey-Freidman stated they received a certificate when taking the HOA 

version.  

            Mr. Haber clarified that the free online class version does not offer a certificate. He noted 

that it is really on the honor system. Listen to the courses, then fill out Form 1 next year and check 

the box, which is considered completed.  

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Oliver stated there was nothing to report from the engineer. 

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver noted that by the time they get to February, they will seek guidance from the 

Board for the initial proposed budget, which must be approved by June 15, 2025.  

 

D. First Choice Aquatics 
 Mr. Forshey-Friedman noted the First Choice Aquatics reports were doing well. He stated 

that one of the discoveries was with the pond. Mr. Forshey-Friedman said the stormwater runoffs 

were receiving irrigation, but it wasn’t known that the irrigation was required. He stated they had 

reclaimed water. Mr. Forshey-Friedman said that when reclaimed water hits the stormwater 

runoffs, a chemical imbalance can cause algae blooms. Mr. Forshey-Friedman said they had likely 

been experiencing them for many years. He noted that there is a treatment for each pond that can 



November 8, 2024 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

4 

be done to offset the chemicals. Mr. Forshey-Friedman said that even though it is very reactive, he 

asked them to include that in the documentation to budget appropriately for the next budget cycle 

and mitigate the process better than just adding fish yearly. Again, he stated that it was very 

reactive and an excellent finding on his behalf.  

            Mr. Oliver commended him for having such a good understanding of lawn maintenance 

and the reactive nature of responses.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024, and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

 Mr. Oliver noted a Capital Reserve Fund balance of almost $92,000 for Fiscal Year 2024, 

ending with a positive variance of $4,608. Mr. Oliver stated that it wasn’t the balance in the account 

but revenues over expenditures, saying they were in the black without knowing what to budget for 

it.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  Mr. Oliver stated there was a 100% collection rate, which is excellent for creditworthiness. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Forshey-Friedman seconded by Ms. Rogers, all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – February 21, 2025 
@ 10:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. at the 

World Golf Village Renaissance.  



November 8, 2024 Isles of Bartram Park CDD 

5 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Forshey-Friedman seconded by Ms. Rogers, 
with all in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



   
 
Stationary Fountain Maintenance Report 

Date  1-28-25 

Property Celestina Waterfall 

Address 20 Lunetta Ct, Saint Johns, FL 32259 

Arrival Time 11:17 AM 

  
Fountain Checklist 



Before Picture of Fountain 

 
 



 

is it green? (Algae) No 

Test Water Yes 

PH Before 7.8 

Acid Needed 31 oz 

Chlorine/Bromine Before 10 

Chlorine/Bromine Needed 18 

Calcium? No 

Scrubbed Scum Line? No 



Debris on surface or bottom of 
fountain? 

No 

Check Display Nozzles Yes 

Is area surrounding fountain clean? Yes 

Check the overflow pipe Yes 

Are there bubbles in the water? No 

  

Vault Check List 

is there a vault or equipment pack? No 

  

Additional Chemicals Readings 

Any Additional Chemicals? Tested and adjusted pH. Emptied skimmer boxes. 
Vacuumed debris from basin. Netted floating 
debris. Emptied pump strainer baskets. 
Backwashed filter. Topped off chlorinator. Two ball 
valves are leaking and need to be replaced. 

  

Comments 
After Picture for Customer  

 



 

 

 

 

 

Any deficient parts? No 

 



   
 
Stationary Fountain Maintenance Report 

Date  2-11-25 

Property Celestina Waterfall 

Address 20 Lunetta Ct, Saint Johns, FL 32259 

Arrival Time 10:18 AM 

  
Fountain Checklist 



Before Picture of Fountain 

 
 

 

is it green? (Algae) No 

Test Water Yes 



PH Before 7.8 

Acid Needed 31 oz 

Chlorine/Bromine Before 8 

Chlorine/Bromine Needed 13 pucks 

Calcium? No 

Scrubbed Scum Line? No 

Debris on surface or bottom of 
fountain? 

No 

Check Display Nozzles Yes 

Is area surrounding fountain clean? Yes 

Check the overflow pipe Yes 

Are there bubbles in the water? No 

  

Vault Check List 

is there a vault or equipment pack? No 

  

Additional Chemicals Readings 

Any Additional Chemicals? Tested and adjusted pH. Emptied skimmer boxes. 
Vacuumed debris from basin. Netted floating 
debris. Emptied pump strainer baskets. 
Backwashed filter. Topped off chlorinator.  

  

Comments 



After Picture for Customer  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any deficient parts? No 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2024



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2017



General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	Truist 127,688$		 			 -$		 	 41,436$ 			 169,124$		 			

Assessments	Receivable -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	Other -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	from	General	Fund	-	Series	2015 -	 21,442	 -	 21,442	
Due	from	General	Fund	-	Series	2017 -	 18,199	 -	 18,199	
Due	from	Developer 900	 -	 . 900	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 51,013	 -	 51,552	 102,566	

Series	2015
Reserve -	 222,355	 -	 222,355	
Interest -	 272	 -	 272	
Revenue -	 161,231	 -	 161,231	
Sinking	Fund -	 262	 -	 262	
Prepayment -	 4	 -	 4	

Series	2017 -	
Reserve -	 171,326	 -	 171,326	
Interest -	 218	 -	 218	
Principal -	 -	 -	 -	
Revenue -	 153,238	 -	 153,238	
Prepayment -	 4	 -	 4	
Sinking	Fund 224	 224	

Prepaid	Expenses -	 -	 -	 -	
Deposits -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Assets 179,601$		 			 748,776$		 			 92,988$		 			 1,021,365$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 908$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 908$ 			
FICA	Payable -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2015 21,442	 -	 -	 21,442	
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2017 18,199	 -	 -	 18,199	

Total	Liabilites 40,549$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 40,549$	 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 -$ 			

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 748,776	 -	 748,776	
Capital	Project	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 92,988	 92,988	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned 139,052	 -	 -	 139,052	

Total	Fund	Balances 139,052$		 			 748,776$		 			 92,988$		 			 980,817$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 179,601$		 			 748,776$		 			 92,988$		 			 1,021,365$		 			

Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 317,987$														 57,841$																	 57,841$																	 -$																															
Interest 3,414																						 854																										 621																										 (233)																														

Total		Revenues 321,401$														 58,694$																	 58,462$																	 (233)$																											

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 4,000$																				 1,000$																				 800$																								 200$																													
PR-FICA 306																										 -	 77																													 61																													 15																																			
Engineering 12,000																			 3,000																						 -																																		 3,000																												
Attorney 10,000																			 2,500																						 165																										 2,335																												
Annual	Audit 4,100																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,200																						 600																										 600																										 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 7,866																						 1,967																						 1,967																						 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 8,800																						 4,400																						 4,400																						 -																																							
Management	Fees 54,694																			 13,673																			 13,673																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,800																						 450																										 450																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200																						 300																										 300																										 -																																							
Telephone 150																										 38																													 22																													 15																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 125																										 137																										 (12)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 12,854																			 12,854																			 12,337																			 517																																
Printing	&	Binding 500																										 125																										 34																													 91																																			
Legal	Advertising 1,265																						 316																										 69																													 248																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 250																										 124																										 126																																
Office	Supplies 200																										 50																													 1																																 49																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 128,228$														 47,517$																	 40,934$																	 6,583$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures

Landscape	Maintenace	(Yellowstone) 64,972$																	 16,243$																	 11,601$																	 4,642$																									
Lake	Maintenance	(First	Choice	Aquatics) 33,700																			 8,425																						 6,300																						 2,125																												
Waterfall/Entry	Pond	Maintenance 11,500																			 2,875																						 3,246																						 (371)																														
Lake	Fountains	Maintenance	(First	Coast	Aquatics) 14,000																			 3,500																						 750																										 2,750																												
Management	 6,000																						 1,500																						 1,500																						 -																																							
Utilities 10,000																			 2,500																						 798																										 1,702																												
General	Maintenance 3,000																						 750																										 1,178																						 (428)																														

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 143,172$														 35,793$																	 25,373$																	 10,420$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 143,172$														 35,793$																	 25,373$																	 10,420$																						

Total	Expenditures 271,400$														 83,310$																	 66,307$																	 17,003$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 50,000$																	 (7,845)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Fund (50,000)																	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (50,000)$															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 (7,845)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 146,898$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 139,052$														

Isles	of	Bartram	Park

2



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 21,137$																 36,704$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 57,841$																
Interest 216																									 203																									 203																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 621																									

Total		Revenues 216$																							 21,339$																 36,907$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 58,462$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 800$																							
PR-FICA -																																	 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 61																												
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 24																												 141																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 165																									
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Dissemination	Agent 656																									 656																									 656																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,967																					
Trustee	Fees -																																	 4,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,400																					
Management	Fees 4,558																					 4,558																					 4,558																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,673																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Website	Maintenance 100																									 100																									 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 300																									
Telephone 22																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22																												
Postage	&	Delivery 7																															 130																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 137																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 12,337																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,337																		
Printing	&	Binding 0																															 -																																	 34																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 34																												
Legal	Advertising 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69																												
Other	Current	Charges 39																												 47																												 39																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 124																									
Office	Supplies 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 23,755$																 11,043$																 6,137$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 40,934$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Landscape	Maintenace	(Yellowstone) 3,154$																			 3,154$																			 5,293$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 11,601$																
Lake	Maintenance	(First	Choice	Aquatics) 2,100																					 2,100																					 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,300																					
Waterfall/Entry	Pond	Maintenance 1,193																					 738																									 1,315																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,246																					
Lake	Fountains	Maintenance	(First	Coast	Aquatics) -																																	 -																																	 750																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 750																									
Management	 500																									 500																									 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					
Utilities 405																									 393																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 798																									
General	Maintenance -																																	 1,178																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,178																					

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 7,353$																			 8,062$																			 9,958$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 25,373$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 7,353$																			 8,062$																			 9,958$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 25,373$																

Total	Expenditures 31,107$																 19,105$																 16,095$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 66,307$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (30,891)$														 2,234$																			 20,812$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (7,845)$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (30,891)$														 2,234$																			 20,812$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (7,845)$																	

Month	to	Month

3



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 429,732$														 78,168$																	 78,168$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income 12,000																			 3,000																						 5,985																						 2,985																						

Total		Revenues 441,732$														 81,168$																	 84,153$																	 2,985$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 139,934$														 139,934$														 139,806$														 128$																								
Principal	-	11/1 135,000																 135,000																 135,000																 -																																		
Interest	-	5/1 136,981																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 411,916$														 274,934$														 274,806$														 128$																								

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 29,817$																	 (190,653)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 29,817$																	 (190,653)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 367,939$														 596,220$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 397,756$														 405,567$														

4



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2017

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 364,708$														 66,344$																	 66,344$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income 10,000																			 2,500																						 5,020																						 2,520																						

Total		Revenues 384,708$														 68,844$																	 71,364$																	 2,520$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 112,434$														 112,434$														 112,309$														 125$																								
Principal	-	11/1 115,000																 115,000																 115,000																 -																																		
Interest	-	5/1 110,134																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 337,569$														 227,434$														 227,309$														 125$																								

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 47,139$																	 (155,946)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 47,139$																	 (155,946)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 323,485$														 499,155$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 370,624$														 343,209$														

5



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 50,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest -																																		 -																																	 628																										 628																										

Total		Revenues 50,000$																	 -$																															 628$																								 628$																								

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 50,000$																	 628$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 50,000$																	 628$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 50,923$																	 92,361$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 100,923$														 92,988$																	

6



Isles	of	Bartram	Park
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.375%-5.125%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/1945
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $218,893
Reserve	Fund	Balance 222,355																																																								

Bonds	outstanding	-	11/30/2015 $6,725,000
Less:		November	1,	2015 $0
Less:		November	1,	2016 ($110,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017 ($130,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($100,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018 ($100,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019 ($105,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	 ($110,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021 ($115,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($85,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022 ($120,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023 ($130,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024 ($135,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $5,410,000

Interest	Rate: 3.50%-5.00%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/1947
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $170,000
Reserve	Fund	Balance 171,326																																																								

Bonds	outstanding	-	11/30/2017 $5,345,000
Less:		November	1,	2018 ($50,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:		August	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019 ($95,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	 ($100,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021 ($100,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022 ($105,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023 ($110,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024 ($115,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $4,595,000

Total	Bonds	Outstanding $10,005,000

Series	2015	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2017	Special	Assessment	Bonds

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES	2015 SERIES	2017
DEBT DEBT

SERVICE	 SERVICE	 O&M
ASSESSED	TO #	LOTS ASMT ASMT ASMT TOTAL	ASMTS

TAX	ROLL	NET 635 429,732.19																			 364,728.02																			 317,980.57																			 1,112,440.78															

TOTAL	DISTRICT	NET 635 429,732.19																			 364,728.02																			 317,980.57																			 1,112,440.78															

SERIES	2015 SERIES	2017
DEBT DEBT

SERVICE	 SERVICE	 O&M TOTAL	
RECEIVE	FROM BALANCE	DUE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

TAX	ROLL	RECEIVED	/	DUE 92,781.83																									 393,890.88																			 334,308.31																			 291,459.76																			 1,019,658.96															

TOTAL	RECEIPTS	/	DUE 92,781.83																									 393,890.88																			 334,308.31																			 291,459.76																			 1,019,658.96															

TAX	ROLL	RECEIPTS

SERIES	2015 SERIES	2017
DEBT DEBT

ST	JOHNS	COUNTY	 SERVICE SERVICE	 O&M TOTAL	
DISTRIBUTION DATE ASMT ASMT ASMT RECEIVED

1 11/5/2024 1,654.35																									 1,404.11																									 1,224.14																									 4,282.60																									

2 11/15/2024 14,461.29																						 12,273.78																						 10,700.63																						 37,435.70																						

3 11/19/2024 12,449.30																						 10,566.13																						 9,211.86																									 32,227.29																						

4 12/6/2024 32,925.91																						 27,945.32																						 24,363.54																						 85,234.77																						

5 12/19/2024 16,677.27																						 14,154.55																						 12,340.36																						 43,172.18																						

6 1/9/2025 314,796.10																			 267,177.93																			 232,933.54																			 814,907.57																			

INT	DIST	1 1/13/2025 926.67																													 786.49																													 685.69																													 2,398.85																									

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

-																																					 -																																					 -																																					 -																																					

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	RECEIPTS 	 393,890.88																			 334,308.31																			 291,459.76																			 1,019,658.96															

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL 92% 92% 92% 92%

Isles	of	Bartram	Park

Fiscal	Year	2025	Assessment	Receipts

Community	Development	District

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount Total

General	Fund
10/1/24	-10/31/24 1143-1155 $36,376.15
11/1/24	-	11/30/24 1156-1168 15,061.70	
12/1/24	-	12/31/24 1169-1182 134,112.18	

$185,550.03

TOTAL $185,550.03

*	Fedex	Invoices	available	upon	request

Isles	of	Bartram	Park
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register

9



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/06/25 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 *** ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/01/24 00021 10/01/24 M10619   202409 320-57200-46400 * 450.00
SEPTEMBER POOL CLEANING

CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC 450.00 001143
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00001 9/15/24 129 202410 310-51300-31000 * 5,618.00

FY25 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,618.00 001144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00023 9/27/24 2026176  202409 320-57200-46400 * 378.87

SEP WATERFALL FOUNT/CHEMS
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC 378.87 001145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00032 9/23/24 3453248  202407 310-51300-31500 * 283.50

JULY GENERAL SERVICES
9/23/24 3453248. 202406 310-51300-31500 * 117.50

JUNE GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP 401.00 001146

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00022 9/19/24 770708 202409 320-57200-46200 * 162.00

SOIL INSTALL
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 162.00 001147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00036 10/01/24 2741 202410 320-57200-46100 * 2,100.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
FIRST CHOICE AQUATICS 2,100.00 001148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00029 10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10200 * 2,277.15

6/11/24 TAX CERTIFICATE
10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10200 * 7,153.22

6/28/24 DIST 10
10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10200 * 91.28

7/30/24 INTEREST 3
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015 9,521.65 001149

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00030 10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10300 * 1,932.69

6/11/24 TAX CERTIFICATE
10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10300 * 6,071.18

6/28/24 DIST 10
10/02/24 10022024 202410 300-20700-10300 * 77.47

7/30/24 INTEREST 3
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017 8,081.34 001150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/24 00018 10/01/24 422209 202410 320-53800-45501 * 500.00

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 500.00 001151

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/06/25 PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 *** ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/03/24 00022 10/01/24 777134   202410 320-57200-46200 * 3,154.09
OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 3,154.09 001152
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/24 00025 9/17/24 09172024 202408 320-57200-46500 * 479.32

REIMB JEA IRRIG 9/17/24
CELESTINA MASTER HOA 479.32 001153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/08/24 00001 10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-34000 * 4,557.83

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-52000 * 100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-35100 * 150.00

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-31200 * 655.50

OCT DISSEMINATION
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-51000 * .30

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-42000 * 6.90

POSTAGE
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-42500 * .30

COPIES
10/01/24 130 202410 310-51300-41000 * 22.39

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,493.22 001154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/18/24 00018 9/01/24 422061 202408 320-57200-46600 * 36.66

AMENITY CENTER-SECURITY
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 36.66 001155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00025 10/16/24 10162024 202409 320-57200-46500 * 350.08

REIMB JEA IRRIG 10/16/24
CELESTINA MASTER HOA 350.08 001156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00021 11/01/24 M10755   202410 320-57200-46400 * 450.00

OCT POOL CLEANING
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC 450.00 001157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00036 11/01/24 2794 202411 320-57200-46100 * 2,100.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
FIRST CHOICE AQUATICS 2,100.00 001158

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00023 10/30/24 2026277  202410 320-57200-46400 * 375.00

INSTALL NEW DIGITAL TIMER
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC 375.00 001159

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/06/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00023 11/04/24 2026348  202410 320-57200-46400                                     *              368.29
OCT WATERFALL FOUNT/CHEMS

INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 368.29 001160
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00015 11/01/24 11012024 202411 310-51300-42000                                     *              101.25

2024 POSTAGE-TX COLLECTOR
ST JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                     101.25 001161

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00022 11/01/24 791578   202411 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,154.09

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,154.09 001162

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00001 11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,557.83

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-52000                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-31200                                     *              655.50

NOV DISSEMINATIN SVCS
11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/24 131      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *               28.86

POSTAGE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,492.46 001163

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00032 11/06/24 3479993  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *              519.00

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    519.00 001164

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/24 00018 11/01/24 422788   202411 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 001165

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00025 11/14/24 11142024 202410 320-57200-46500                                     *              405.13

REMIB JEA IRRIG 11/14/24
CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              405.13 001166

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00041 10/28/24 00067482 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.64

NOTICE OF MEETING - 11/8
GANNETT MEDIA CORP DBA GANNET                                      68.64 001167

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00038 11/20/24 112024-1 202411 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,177.76

(3)POST W/GFI OUTLETS
CARLTON J MURPHY                                                1,177.76 001168

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/06/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/04/24 00036 12/01/24 2837     202412 320-57200-46300                                     *              400.00
QRTLY FOUNTAIN MAINT

FIRST CHOICE AQUATICS                                             400.00 001169
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/24 00036 12/01/24 2852     202412 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,100.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
FIRST CHOICE AQUATICS                                           2,100.00 001170

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/24 00023 11/27/24 2026490  202411 320-57200-46400                                     *              202.50

NOV WATERFALL/FOUNT MAINT
11/27/24 2026490  202411 320-57200-46400                                     *               69.70

CHEMICALS ADDED
11/27/24 2026490  202411 320-57200-46400                                     *               15.40

CHLORINATOR O-RING RPLMNT
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 287.60 001171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/24 00021 12/01/24 M10914   202411 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

NOV POOL CLEANING
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 001172

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/24 00001 12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,557.83

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-52000                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-31200                                     *              655.50

DEC DISSEMINATION SVCS
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-42500                                     *               11.04

POSTAGE
12/01/24 132      202412 310-51300-42500                                     *               22.95

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,497.80 001173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/24 00032 12/05/24 3495956  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *               38.50

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                     38.50 001174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/10/24 00018 12/01/24 423367   202412 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 001175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/24 00016 12/04/24 00252-24 202411 310-51300-33000                                     *            4,400.00

SE 2015 11/5/23-11/4/24
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     4,400.00 001176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/06/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/17/24 00023 12/09/24 2026549  202412 320-57200-46400                                     *              865.00
INSTALL NEW MOTOR/GASKETS

INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 865.00 001177
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/24 00029 12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,654.35

11/5/24 DIST 1
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10200                                     *           14,461.29

11/15/24 DIST 2
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10200                                     *           12,449.30

11/19/24 DIST 3
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10200                                     *           32,925.91

12/6/24 DIST 4
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015                              61,490.85 001178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/24 00030 12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,404.11

11/5/24 DIST 1
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10300                                     *           12,273.78

11/15/24 DIST 2
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10300                                     *           10,566.13

11/19/24 DIST 3
12/12/24 12122024 202412 300-20700-10300                                     *           27,945.32

12/6/24 DIST 4
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017                              52,189.34 001179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/24 00022 12/03/24 814729   202412 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,154.09

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,154.09 001180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/24 00022 12/12/24 821686   202412 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,139.00

WINTER ANNUAL ROTATION 24
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,139.00 001181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/24 00013 12/16/24 26580    202412 310-51300-35300                                     *              600.00

ARB SE 2015 FYE 10/31/24
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 001182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                185,550.03

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              185,550.03

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO








































































































































	Agenda
	III. B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the November 8, 2025 Meeting
	VI.	Innovative Maintenance Report
	XI. A.	Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024, and Statement of Revenues & 
	B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



